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Docket No. 50-244

Dr. Robert C. Mecredy

Vice President, Ginna Nuclear Production
Rochester Gas and Electric Corporation
89 East Avenue

Rochester, New York 14649

Dear Dr. Mecredy:
SUBJECT: NRC INSPECTION 50-244/88-26

This letter refers to your December 29, 1993 correspondence, in response to our May 23, 1989
letter,

Thank you for providing this update on the status of the modifications you are making to your
intermediate building ventilation system.

Your cooperation with us is appreciated.

Sincerely,

Original Signed By:
James C. Linville

James C. Linville, Chief
Projects Branch No. 3
Division of Reactor Projects

cc:
R. Smith, Senior Vice President, Production and Engineering
Central Records (5 copies)

cc w/cy of Licensee's Response Letter:
Director, Energy and Water Division
State of New York, Department of Law
N. Reynolds, Esquire

Public Document Room (PDR)

Local Public Document Room (LLPDR)
Nuclear Safety Information Center (NSIC)
K. Abraham, PAO (2 copies)

NRC Resident Inspector

State of New York, SLO Designee \
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bee w/cy of Licensee's Response Letter:
Region I Docket Room (with concurrences)
W. Lazarus, DRP

D. Lew, DRP

M. Oprendek, DRP

M. Shannon, ILPB

A. Johnson, PM, NRR

V. McCree, OEDO

W. Butler, NRR
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ROCHESTER GAS AND ELECTRIC CORPORATION e B9 EAST AVENUE ROCHESTER NY 7464-9-0001

ROBERT € MICREDY
Vi

TELEPHONE

@ President AREA COLE 216 546-2700

Lanna Nuclear Production

December 29, 1993

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Document Control Desk
Attn: Allen R. Johnson

Project Directorate I-3
Washington, D.C. 20555

Subject : NRC Inspection Report No. 50-244/88-26,
dated May 23, 1989
Notice Of Violation
R. E. Ginna Nuclear Power Plant
Docket No. 50-244

Ref. (a): Letter from R.C. Mecredy (RG&E) to T. T. Martin
(NRC) dated August 20, 1990 and letter from R. C.
Mecredy (RG&E) to W. T. Russell (NRC) dated June 22,
1989,

Dear Mr. Johnson:

The purpose of this letter is to provide an update on the
completion of plant modification work taken as corrective action
to improve the existing Intermediate Building ventilation system
so as to further minimize hot and cold spot building conditions.
This action, summarized in our referenced letters, involved the
installation of a ventilation supply air opening from the Turbine
Building so that ventilation air for the Intermediate Building is
not drawn from outdoors during the winter months. This supply
air opening was also provided with suitable security and fire
protection program provisions.

The extensive program which previously required actions to
manually close all external openings and monitor plant conditions
for extreme conditions in the Intermediate Building and other
areas of Ginna Station for freeze protection purposes remains in
effect. This program has proven to be very effective in
preventing and monitoring plant areas for freezing conditions
which could impact plant equipment. Our latest corrective
actions have further reduced the potential for any adverse
effects of cold weather conditions on safety-related equipment in
the Intermediate Building.

RG&E is also in a study phase for potential upgrades for the
Turbine Building ventilation systems. The scope of this work is
intended to address the need to provide controlled make up
provisions such that potential freezing conditions in the
Turbine Building are minimized further. Any potential upgrades
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that are determined to be necessary for the building resulting
from our study will be integrated within our overall plant
modifications planning process.

Very truly yours,

-~
“&w & ﬂ?{w,%
Robert C. Mecredy

CAV\317

XC:

Mr. Allen R. Johnson (Mail Stop i4D1)
Project Directorate I-3
Washington, D.C 20555

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region I

475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, PA 19406

Ginna Senior Resident Inspector



